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Housekeeping – Tips for using Teams

If you need help, please send an email to emma.eichelman@tetratech.com. Help!

Please use the “Raise your hand” button to be 
called upon to speak. 

Use the chat pane.
Enter questions for 
the presenters here. 

Mute your microphone.  
By default, your camera is turned off and your microphone is 
muted to reduce interruptions for speakers. 

mailto:emma.Eichelman@tetratech.com


Introduction

Tom Currell
Tom Currell has more than 25 years of experience in orchestrating all facets of real
estate development and finance, spanning the entire development project lifecycle from
strategic planning, feasibility analysis, and site selection, to acquisition, project planning,
design, entitlement, finance and construction activities.

Project Background
Adaapta is providing technical assistance to EPA Region 5 through a subcontract with
Tetra Tech under EPA’s Brownfields and Land Revitalization Program. The Brownfields
Program is designed to empower states, communities, and other stakeholders in
economic redevelopment to work together in a timely manner to prevent, assess, safely
clean up, and sustainably reuse Brownfields sites.



Goals for this Training
• Overview of Housing Challenges

• Role of Public Agencies and Non-profit Developers

• Addressing Funding Gaps

• Funding Resources
• Federal
• State
• Mixed-Use Development Funding



Overview of Housing Challenges

• Inadequate Supply • Development Costs & Time • Financial Return



Overview of Housing Challenges
Inadequate Supply
• Capable Developers
• Access to Land or Existing Housing for Redevelopment
• Access to Capital

o Renovation funding resources
o Perceived Risk
o Limited Return
o Insufficient Investor Capital

Development Costs & Time
• Site Acquisition
• Infrastructure
• Permitting & Site Plan Approvals



Overview of Housing Challenges

Financial Return
• Market Financial Capacity/Return 

on Investment (ROI)
• Insufficient Market Rate Rents

• Debt service 
• Investment ROI

• Buyer Mortgage Capacity

• For-Sale Prices/Appraised Values
• Below Construction/Renovation Costs
• Insufficient margin to provide investor 

ROI



Overview of Housing Challenges

• All three factors contribute to lack of adequate housing

• Public agencies and local development organizations/non-profits can 
help mitigate one or more of these issues



Role of Public Agencies and 
Non-Profit Developers

• Identifying community housing 
needs

• Define income levels to be served
• Consider rental and for-sale 

demand
• Identify which challenges are 

impacting the lack of supply
• Determine what role your 

organization can be play
• Define strategy to address the 

challenges
• Secure funding resources
• Catalyze development



Role of Public Agencies and 
Non-Profit Developers

Challenges
• No available sites
• Lack of infrastructure
• Land cost
• Suppressed rents
• Lack of purchase power
• Appraisal values
• Lack of capital or expertise

Possible roles for your organization
• Land assembly
• Site development
• Subordinate debt

• Acquisition
• Multi-family debt
• Home ownership mortgage write-down

• Reduce sale price
• Initial investment
• Issue developer RFPs

Identifying challenges and defining the best role for your organization



Role of Public Agencies and 
Non-Profit Developers

Secure funding resources for:
• Acquisition
• Infrastructure
• Renovation
• Construction financing
• Permanent mortgage financing
• Return on investment



Role of Public Agencies and 
Non-Profit Developers

Catalyze Development
• Community input and consensus building
• Local matching funding commitments
• Clearly stated specific goals
• Strategy for execution

• Scope of work 
• Role of your organization
• Budget
• Schedule
• Secure funding
• Solicit development proposals
• Development agreement defining roles and 

responsibilities 



Addressing Funding Gaps
Early-Stage Risk Capital/Shortening Developer 
Timeline

• Acquisition
• Site prep and remediation (geotech/environmental)
• Infrastructure
• Entitlement/permitting
• Clean and buildable site 

Construction Financing
• Interest rate savings
• Early-stage construction risk/mezzanine financing

Subordinate Debt 
• Rental
• For-sale



Questions About 
the Role of 

Public Private Partnerships 
in Creating Housing



Housing Funding Resources

State Federal



Assessment and Remediation Funding 
Resources

State Federal



Federal Funding Resources

Housing Development and Operations
• Low Income Housing Tax Credit 

(LIHTC)
• HOME Funds
• National Housing Trust Funds
• Mortgage Insurance Program

• Fannie Mae
• Freddie Mac
• FHA (HUD) Mortgage Insurance

• Project-Based Rental Assistance (HUD)
• USDA Rural Development

Infrastructure & Site Work Funding
• Community Development Block Grants
• USDA Rural Development
• EPA



Federal Funding Resources

Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program
• Federal Tax Credit 
• Issued by US Department of Treasury
• Each state receives an annual allocation
• Two types of credits: 4% (bond financing) and 9% 

Mechanics
• $1 in tax credit = $1 tax reduction
• Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP)
• Developers compete for tax credit awards
• Tax credits are sold to raise equity
• Pricing fluctuates with the market
• Project eligibility rent and occupancy restriction for families with 

incomes at or below 60% AMI
• Property can include unrestricted units with higher rents and 

incomes

Copyright 2021 by Novogradac & Company LLP 
Low Income Housing Tax Credit Handbook

www.novoco.com



Federal Funding Resources

HOME Investment Partnerships Program
• Formula grants to states and localities 
• Wide range of activities including building, buying, and/or 

rehabilitating affordable housing for rent or homeownership 
providing

• Direct rental assistance to low-income people
• Largest Federal Block Grant Program for housing
• Flexible Structure - grants, direct loans, loan guarantees or 

other forms of credit enhancements, or rental assistance or 
security deposits

• 25% local match
• https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/home
• Refer to your state’s Consolidated Plan

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/home


Federal Funding Resources

National Housing Trust Funds (HTF)
• HUD will allocate HTF funds by formula annually
• At least 80% rental housing
• Up to 10% for homeownership
• Not more than 10% administrative
• Production or preservation 
• Acquisition, new construction, reconstruction, and/or 

rehabilitation 
• 30 years affordability covenant minimum
• In 2021, HTF grants totaled approximately $693 million 

nationally

https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/htf/

https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/htf/


Federal Funding Resources

• These programs either insure or 
acquire loans made on qualifying 
multifamily residential properties

• Longer amortization                    
(35 to 40 years)

• Lower interest rates

• New construction and rehabilitation 
projects

• Qualifying lender/originators

• Cover a range of tenant markets

• Market rate

• Workforce housing

• Affordable housing

• Seniors and disabled residents

Mortgage Insurance & Mortgage Purchase Programs



Federal Funding Resources
Federal Housing Finance Agency 

• https://www.fhfa.gov/AboutUs
• Provides regulatory oversight of three quasi-governmental entities

Fannie Mae (Federal National Mortgage Association) 
• https://www.fanniemae.com/about-us/what-we-do
• Chartered by U.S. Congress in 1938 to provide a reliable source of 

affordable mortgage financing across the country.
• Acquisition of mortgages for single family and multifamily 

properties
• Private mortgage lenders for multifamily housing (Delegated 

Underwriting and Servicing program - DUS)
• Single family lenders sell to Fannie Mae

Freddie Mac (Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation - FHLMC)
• https://mf.freddiemac.com/about/what-we-do
• Acquisition of qualifying multifamily mortgage loans for market rate, 

workforce, and affordable housing
• Acquisition of single-family loans

https://www.fhfa.gov/AboutUs
https://www.fanniemae.com/about-us/what-we-do
https://mf.freddiemac.com/about/what-we-do


Federal Funding Resources

Federal 
Home 
Loan 
Bank 

System



Federal Funding Resources

Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago
https://www.fhlbc.com/

Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati
https://www.fhlbcin.com/

Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines
https://www.fhlbdm.com/

Federal Home Loan Bank of Indianapolis
https://www.fhlbi.com/

https://www.fhlbc.com/
https://www.fhlbcin.com/
https://www.fhlbdm.com/
https://www.fhlbi.com/


Federal Funding Resources
Federal Home Loan Bank
• The Affordable Housing Program (“AHP”) was created by Congress in 1989

o Under the Federal Home Loan Bank Act, FHLBanks contribute 10% of their net 
income to affordable housing through the AHP. 

o Supports affordable housing for households with incomes at or below 80% of the 
area median income (AMI)

• The Community Investment Program (CIP) and Community Investment Cash Advance 
(CICA) Program support the FHLBanks’ core mission by providing advances to 
members to assist in the financing of housing or other economic development 
initiatives to benefit low-and moderate-income households and neighborhoods.

• Secondary market for homeownership mortgage purchases

• Other programs vary by bank



Federal Funding Resources

Project Based Rental Assistance
• Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) is the most common program 
• New construction or substantial rehabilitation
• Property owner receives payments to cover difference between an affordable tenant rent and 

actual operating costs with reasonable fees
• Typically paired with FHA mortgage insurance product
• Supports tenants earning up to 80% of AMI
• https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/hcv/project

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/hcv/project


Federal Funding Resources

Rural Development Housing Programs
Single Family Homeownership
• Direct loans
• Guaranteed loans
• Home repair and improvement
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-
services/single-family-housing-programs

Multifamily Family Housing
• Direct loans
• Guaranteed loans
• Rental assistance
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-
services/multi-family-housing-programs

https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/single-family-housing-programs
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/single-family-housing-programs
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/multi-family-housing-programs
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/multi-family-housing-programs


Federal Funding Resources

Community Development Block Grants
• Federal grant program utilizing funds received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD)

USDA Rural Development
• Offer loans, grants and loan guarantees to support economic housing; health care and 

infrastructure, among other community development needs
• Provide technical assistance to help communities undertake community empowerment programs.
• Programs can help fund site work and infrastructure improvements to support housing
• https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services

EPA & State Environmental Agencies
• Funding sources for site assessment and environmental remediation

https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services


State Funding Resources
Housing Finance Agencies

Illinois Housing Development Authority https://www.ihda.org/

Indiana Housing and Community Development Authority https://www.in.gov/ihcda/home/

Michigan State Housing Development Authority https://www.michigan.gov/mshda

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency https://www.mnhousing.gov/

Ohio Housing Finance Agency https://ohiohome.org/

Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority https://www.wheda.com/

https://www.ihda.org/
https://www.in.gov/ihcda/home/
https://www.michigan.gov/mshda
https://www.mnhousing.gov/
https://ohiohome.org/
https://www.wheda.com/


State Funding Resources 
Assessment and Remediation 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency https://epa.illinois.gov/

Indiana Department of Environmental Management https://www.in.gov/idem/

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy https://www.michigan.gov/egle

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency https://www.pca.state.mn.us/

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency https://epa.ohio.gov/home

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources https://dnr.wisconsin.gov

https://epa.illinois.gov/
https://www.in.gov/idem/
https://www.michigan.gov/egle
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/
https://epa.ohio.gov/home
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/


Housing Development Case Study #1.

Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan: Osborn Commons
A Sustainable Mixed-Income Housing Development Brings Housing Downtown

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/casestudies/study-121322.html

Osborn Commons
• 65 Units
• Multifamily Apartments
• One, Two, and Three-Bedroom Units

Housing Affordability
• 51 Units  Affordable
• 12 Work Force Housing Units
• 2 Market Rate Units
• 7 Handicap Accessible Units

Downtown Location
• Activated city center
• Reduced Infrastructure Costs
• More Sustainable

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/casestudies/study-121322.html


Housing Development Case Study #1
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan: Osborn Commons 

Saul Ste. Marie Population 13,410

LEED Gold Certification
• Reduced operating costs

Integrated Commercial Development
• 2,000 square foot market space
• Fresh food and produce
• Direct access from residential

Funding
• 85% of the funding from LIHTC equity
• Project-based rental assistance through HUD 

811 supporting lowest-income tenants
• Increase ability to support first-mortgage



Housing Development Case Study #1
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan: Osborn Commons 



Housing Development Case Study #2
Chicago, Illinois: Building Affordable and Integrated Housing for People Living with Disabilities

Illinois Facilities Fund - Access Housing
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/casestudies/study-011020.html

IFF (formerly the Illinois Facilities Fund)
• Humboldt Park and Logan Square 

neighborhoods

• 54 units 
o 29 one-bedroom 
o 25 two-bedroom apartments

• American Institute of Architects/HUD 
Secretary’s 2019 Alan J. Rothman Award 
for Excellence in Housing Accessibility.

https://iff.org/
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/about/housingCommDesign-2019.html#winner3
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/about/housingCommDesign-2019.html#winner3
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/about/housingCommDesign-2019.html#winner3


Housing Development Case Study #2
Chicago, Illinois

• Scattered Site and Infill Housing
• New Construction and Renovation of Existing 

Homes
• Focus on Handicap Accessibility – (new 

construction)
• Greater sustainability through

• Connections to existing communities
• Connections to public transportation



Housing Development Case Study #2
Chicago, Illinois



Recap
Understanding the needs in your community 

• Housing types
• Depth of the market
• Income levels

Formulating a Strategy
• Defining the role your organization will play
• Accurate assessment of local capacity
• Defining an approach to development

• Soliciting developer proposals
• Acting as developer

Implementation
• Assembling technical and financial resources
• Requests for developer or consultant proposals
• Public resources/funding applications
• Development agreement



Informational Resources

National Housing Law Program https://www.nhlp.org/resource-center/

National Low Income Housing Coalition https://nlihc.org/

National Housing & Rehabilitation Association https://www.housingonline.com/

HUD Exchange https://www.hudexchange.info/

https://www.nhlp.org/resource-center/
https://nlihc.org/
https://www.housingonline.com/
https://www.hudexchange.info/

	Housing Development Finance�and Public Private Partnerships�Creating Housing �to Meet Community Goals�
	Housekeeping – Tips for using Teams
	Introduction
	Goals for this Training
	Overview of Housing Challenges
	Overview of Housing Challenges
	Overview of Housing Challenges
	Overview of Housing Challenges
	Role of Public Agencies and �Non-Profit Developers
	Role of Public Agencies and �Non-Profit Developers�
	Role of Public Agencies and �Non-Profit Developers
	Role of Public Agencies and �Non-Profit Developers
	Addressing Funding Gaps
	Questions About �the Role of �Public Private Partnerships �in Creating Housing
	Housing Funding Resources
	Assessment and Remediation Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	Federal Funding Resources
	State Funding Resources�Housing Finance Agencies
	State Funding Resources Assessment and Remediation 
	Housing Development Case Study #1.��Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan: Osborn Commons�A Sustainable Mixed-Income Housing Development Brings Housing Downtown�https://www.huduser.gov/portal/casestudies/study-121322.html  
	Housing Development Case Study #1�Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan: Osborn Commons 
	Housing Development Case Study #1�Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan: Osborn Commons 
	Housing Development Case Study #2�Chicago, Illinois: Building Affordable and Integrated Housing for People Living with Disabilities�Illinois Facilities Fund - Access Housing�https://www.huduser.gov/portal/casestudies/study-011020.html
	Housing Development Case Study #2�Chicago, Illinois
	Housing Development Case Study #2�Chicago, Illinois
	Recap
	Informational Resources

